

Chesterfield Cycle Campaign

10th April 2018 Minutes

Present - Alastair Meikle, Barry Kay, Paul Balderson, Steve Crapper, Jason Dent, Joe Clark, Chris Allen, Nigel Vernon, Lisa Hopkinson, Paul Gregory, Tracey Conroy.

Apologies - Barbara Sansome, Pam Kay

Minutes of last meeting - accepted

Matters arising - *Discussion of new infrastructure on Derby Road.*

Membership report - *243, discussion of falling membership. SC asked if Campaign could have facility to join online. CA suggested Campaign should update website, SC mentioned potential website builder.*

Treasurer report - *£3426.31*

Secretary report;

Unstone Dronfield route - Cllr Dale (opposed to route) wants to call a public meeting. Decision is supposed to be made by Cllr Spencer (lead member for transport) mid June.

Nothing heard from DCC re station signage.

DCC Cycle Liaison meeting 17th April.

Report of Dr Bike in Queen's Park.

Complaint to CBC - meeting dates postponed.

Members news;

Paul Gregory reported his successful 'Hardcore 100' ride in the Peak District.

Some TPT signs have disappeared due to new LED streetlights.

Ann Weston has advised that Clowne branch line money is secure.

Items

Avenue Connectivity - AM reported content of email from Peter Myers that suggested DCC would not pursue the link into Avenue from Ingleton Road.

Buttermilk Lane — SC reported 1st application withdrawn and new one lodged with ramps (not tunnel). Should go to planning in May.

EMCF meeting - Saturday 14th April in Leicester.

Events - Hospital stall 30th April. AM & CA to volunteer.

May Day - Campaign stall. AM & BK

Cycle in Style - 12th May, start at Vintage finish at Riverside.

AOB

Steve Payne, CBC air quality officer. New CBC air quality action plan.

NEDDC running 'Street Making Conference'.

Contact Helena at Tupton Lock for ride leaflets.

Potential 'Friday Night Ride' for 6 Parks Ride.

Date of next meeting - 12th June 2018